
LABORATORIES LIMITED
CIN - L24240MH1992PLC128651

'UJALA HOUSE', Ramakrishna Mandir Road, Kondivita, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400059.
o Tel.: 6689 2800 0 Fax: 6689 2805 0 e-mail: info@jyothy.com 0 www.jyothylaboratories.com

To,

UJALA

March 22, 2019

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations. 2015

Dear Sirl Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on March 21, 2019 regarding receipt of

request from the following shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate in lieu of the

original share certificates reported to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder From To
BELA MANGAL 0001519 146567 181852472 181852521 50

96934 161328209 161328258 50

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For JYOTHY LABORATORIES LIMITED

~~.~p
Shreyas Trivedi
Head - legal & Company Secretary

Ene!.: As above



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Thursday, 21 March, 20194:01 AM
Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in
sanjeev.nandu@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
ID6615.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client : Jyothy Laboratories Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason

20 Mar 2019 0001519 BELA MANGAL 146567 181852472 - 181852521 50 Lost By Holder

20 Mar 2019 0001519 BELA MANGAL 96934 161328209-161328258 50 Lost By Holder

Regards
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Date: 08th March 2019

From,

Bela Upadhyay

221, Vvhite House Apts,

Sector 13 , Plot 34,

Rohini , New Delhi - 110085

To,

Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

C-101, 247 PARK,

L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (WEST)

Mumbai - 400083.

Sub: Issue duplicate share certificates of Jyothy laboratories limited Folio Number - 0001519
UiM

Sir,

I wish to inform you that I have lost my share certificates of Jyoty Laboratories Ltd wide folio nurnber ­

0001519.

Shares were issued in my maiden name - BELA MANGAL I I have changed my name after to

Bela Upadhyay.

I am attaching herewith copy of my -

1, Aadhar CARD

2. PAN CARD

3. Marriage Certificate ( for change of name ),

Could you please do the needful to issue me duplicate

Thanking You.

Yours Sincerely

(J1~~~
Be padhyay



11'iiifl'1 'JJI11 Enrolment No.: 1104/50027/00767

AOiHtrni'fit. Pio!' No·34

Se-ctor·7
North Wi'st Deihi Delhi· n0085
98107£16979

AADHAAR

INfORMATION

III Aadhaar (5 a proof of identity. not of citizenship

iii To establish identity, authenticate online.
ill This is electronically generated letter.

$l~4 i\ f!<;if'q'r 31\, J1<;-H<'Frn fFHJll

$tl ~~.iti:r3q~

III is valid throuqhoullhe country

III Aadlla,i.Jr will b,0 helpful rn ,wailing Government
and Non-Government services in fuhlffl

7357 8516 9005
VID 9131 169951590378

~rfq;;: f Your Aadhaar No.





HINDU MARRIAGE REiGISWTRn.""."". unM.£.lil"'ldCi'I"'l.U

(UTTAR .. PRADESH) INDIA.

MARRJAGEREGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
( Under Section 8 of Hindu Marriage act

Hindu Marriage Registration

and rule 7 (2)

1973 )

Certified that an application for registration of rna
Shli BHAVESH.UPADHYAY Sio Shli B.P. Upadhyay RIo
Khand- Ill, H1G (Duplex), Indira Puram, Ghaziabad. ( U.P.)

WITH

I

HiNDU MAI~RU~!riabad_I

GHAZJABAD (U.P.)

.
':

Km./Mrs. BELA.MANGAL 0/0 Shri v.P. Mangal RIo B -508, I"d'"'!'~Jlioil

Apartment, Sec-9 Rohini , New Delhi-8S. Which has already

solemnized on 01.02.1998 at Hotel Riehi Rich, Shalimar Bagh,
Road, New Delhi. receivedbymeon08.05.2001 and at 19
of 2001 on page 336 to 346 of volume No 0112001 of Hindu 1'IJ!'!l>,..... '"lJ ...O

Register maintained under the Uttar Pradesh Hindu MamaaeAIRe()isllratil:m
Rule.1973.

; 09.05.2001
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